City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal #FAS2838
Addendum 

Updated on 03/28/2011

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal #FAS2838, titled On-Call Handyman and Light Carpentry Services   released on 03/17/2011.  Note: The due date and time for responses has been changed to 04/05/2011, 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB/RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB/RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	03/22/2011
	3/24/2011
	Can you provide information regarding current pricing for labor as of most recent contract?
	We have three contracts with the following rates and Material mark up: 

Journey Level Carpente$68.91

General Laborer  $57.46

Mark-up on materials:  15%

Journey Level Carpenter  $55.00

General Laborer  $38.00

Mark-up on materials:  15%

Journey Level Carpenter  $55.90

General Laborer  $46.53

Mark-up on materials:  15%
	

	2
	03/22/2011
	03/24/2011
	Do you have current Davis Bacon rates for a carpenter and laborer?
	Davis-Bacon only applies when there is federal money involved.  Typically there is not.  Davis Bacon rate determinations can be accessed at:  http://www.gpo.gov/davisbacon/WA.html 
	

	3
	03/23/2011
	
	How are parking fees handled in terms of reimbursement at job sites, particularly in the downtown corridor?
	Parking has not been included in the breakout on invoices. It should be allowed for just as gas and other overhead.
	

	4
	03/23/2011
	
	How much off hours work is there?
	Most of the work on this contract, particularly in the downtown core is off hours, to avoid disruption to the tenants.
	

	5
	03/23/2011
	03/24/2011
	Are there federal funds in this project?  Do we have to pay Davis-Bacon wages?
	We can’t predict whether this contract may have federal funding on a given work order.  Bidders should allow for Davis Bacon rates in the rates submitted in their bids.  See question 2 for link to Washington state wage determinations
	

	6
	03/24/2011
	03/24/2011
	City initiated change of bid due date.
	
	The due date and time for responses has been changed to 04/05/2011, 4:00PM (Pacific).  All other dates remain unchanged.
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